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Section 1 — Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070346-TA Date Docketed: 05/30/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of AAV certificate holders for
apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Company: A.SUR Net, Inc.
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 11:14 AM ,

To: Matilda Sanders "l

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

I alfik:d)
Sorry. I transposed the last two numbers..should be O70346-TA

Geez, I'm batting a thousand today...

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 11:13 AM
To: Jackie Schindler

Subject:

FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Is this the right docket number?

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders [ Notices; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS OR CANCELING AAV CERTIFICATE FOR
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.1061, FAC has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks!

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard OCak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 3399
850-43-6754
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'Ruth Nettles 6/27/2007 4:51 PM
Office of Commission Clerk

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

rnettles@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6758

Ruth Nettles 0 7 03 Lll(ﬁ :rﬁ
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:51 PM

To: Ruth Nettles; Ann Cole; Tiffany Williams

Cc: . Ray Kennedy; Kimberley Pona

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070346-TA

Thanks Ruth!

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:51 PM

To: Paula Isler; Ann Cole; Tiffany Williams
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Kiwmberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070346-TA

I will add Mxr. Mora per your request.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:49 PM

To: Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles; Tiffany Williams
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070346-TA

Hello all. I got Kim's auto reply message, so I sending to you all. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:47 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070346-TA

Kim, I wasn't sure who to contact. If you are not the correct person, can you forward to
who can handle this? Mr. Mora is this company's attorney and has requested that he
receive a copy of the PAA in this docket (Victor said it should be issued tomorrow). Can

you please add him as one who should get the order??? (not sure I'm saying that
correctly)

I will be out until July 5th and wanted to send this to you before I left. I'm copying
Ray in case you have any guestions. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Hector Mora [mailto:hmora@wmr-intl-law.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:31 PM

To: Paula Isler

Ce: Viector McKay; 'Linda Wellstein!'

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070346-TA

Dear Ms. Isler,
Below you will find my contact information. Regarding this matter, please take note of my

partner's name, Ms. Linda M. Wellstein, who is also working on legal matters pertaining to
A.Sur Net, Inc. She can be reached at 202-250-3488 or at her mobile 202-368-6256.

Dt ie\z"“’a;\é‘




‘Ruth Nettles 6/27/2007 4:51 PM
Office of Commission Clerk

Commission Deputy Clerk i

rnettles@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6758

Once we receive the Agency Action Order we will review it and undertake appropriate
meagureg, including making arrangements for immediate payment of the fine if it is deemed
appropriate.

Thank you wvery much for your time and attentions.
Sincerely,

Hector Mora

Héctor G. Mora, Esqg.

Wellstein Mora Rodriguez International
1789 Columbia Road, N.W. Suite 200
Washington, DC 20003

PH: +1 202-250-3488

Mobile:+1 202-341-4187

FAX: +1 202-518-0714
hmora@wmr-intl-law.com
www.wmr-intl-law.com

This communication contains information which is confidential and may be protected by
attorney/client or other applicable privileges. It is for the exclusive use of the
intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy any copies of it.

Este mensaje es confidencial, estid amparado por secreto profesional y no puede ser usado
ni divulgado por personas distintas a su(s)destinatario(s). 5i recibid esta transmisién
por error, por favor avise al remitente mediante réplica a este correo electrénico y borre
o destruya toda copia del mismo.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 2:38 PM

To: hmora@wmr-intl-law.com

Cc: Victor McKay

Subject: Docket No. 070346-TA

Dear Mr. Mora:

I have talked with Victor McKay in the Commission's Qffice of General Counsel and was
advised the Proposed Agency Action Order that fines A.SUR Net, Inc. 51,000 will be issued
tomorrow. The company will then have 21 days to pay the fine or have itz certificate
cancelled. Please confirm that I have your correct information and also provide me with
your address so that I can have the Commission Clerk's Office fax the Order to you once it
is issued.

Hector Mora, Attorney
202-341-4187-Phone
202-518-0714-Fax

Thanks.




-

‘Ruth Nettles 6/27/2007 4:51 PM
Office of Commission Clerk

Commission Deputy Clerk i

rnettles@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6758

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Cak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us




